From: Sue Wood [suewood@data-recovery.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, 03 September 2023 7:30 PM

To: ‘Jenna Monk'; 'Paul Selby'; 'Sozon Christie’; 'Erik Kiderlen'; 'Toni Joubert'
Cc: 'Pat Van Eyssen'; 'derekd@evergreenlifestyle.co.za"; 'Kim Whitworth'
Subject: RE: Resignation from RESCOM

Importance: High

Dear Jenna,

Thank you for your resignation below, which we accept unconditionally and without
reservation.

Yours sincerely

Sue Wood

Chairlady RESCOM Muizenberg

From: Jenna Monk [mailto:trinidad@polka.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, 03 September 2023 4:25 PM

To: 'Sue Wood'; 'Paul Selby'; 'Sozon Christie; 'Erik Kiderlen'; Toni Joubert'
Cc: 'Pat Van Eyssen'; derekd@evergreenlifestyle.co.za; 'Kim Whitworth'
Subject: Resignation from RESCOM

To all RESCOM members, Chair and Vice chair,

| offer my resignation from the Entertaiment portfolio of the 2023 RESCOM committee with reservation and regret,
but due to a difference of opinion on the confidentiality document, that | feel uncomfortable signing, | will no longer
be part of the team. ’

May | wish you all well for the portfolios you have been chosen, going forward from here. | will resume my duties
under the umbrella of the Village Management as | have done in the past.

Regards

Jenna Monk

JENNA MONK

78 Evergreen Lifestyle Village
Sunrise Boulevard
Muizenberg, 7945

Email; trinidad@polka.co.za
Cell 082 557 4498

Tracking:



